AGENDA
PORT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
October 10, 2016

1. Call meeting to order Information
2 Check-in members Information
3. Public Comment Information
4. Minutes: September 12 Consent Agenda
5. Financial reports Consent Agenda

a) Quarterly Building Funds Report
b} Results of FY2015 Audit
6. Director’s report Consent Agenda

a) Trustee Training Opportunities Information

7. O1d business

8. New business
a) Library Director’s Annual Evaluation Information
b} Salina Journal article Information

9. Long Range and Strategic Planning
10.  Other Business
11. Adjourn Action

Next meeting: Monday, November 14, 2016 at 5:30 PM



Port Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Monday September 12, 2016

President Keith Bottrell called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Members present were; Tori Bowers,
Joyce McKinney, Lorraine Jensby, Tammy Channell, Mary Ann Kibbe and Rachel Malay.

The minutes of the August meeting were reviewed with no changes.

The financial report and bills to be paid were reviewed. Rachel noted that the library credit card was
renewed early due to fraudulent activity on the card.

The director's report was reviewed. Rachel noted that Chris Rippel of CKLS is retiring this year, the
first classic movie night happened with 5 in attendance, the library hosted the first of the mini golf
nights with two large families in attendance, the next night three families came, and Mary Lou started
Port Tots story time.

Lorraine made a motion to accept the August minutes, the financial report and the director's report. Tori
seconded and the motion carried 7-0.

New Business:

Rachel informed the board that the Beer and Book Tasting is tentatively set for the first week in
November. The board will receive more information at the October meeting.

Rachet asked for volunteers to go with her and Keith to meet the new city administrator. Mary Ann
volunteered.

With there being no further business to discuss, Joyce made a motion to adjourn. Lorraine seconded
and the meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm. The board was asked to stay and help set up the mini golf
course for the evening.

Tort Bowers

Secretary

Next meeting is Monday, October 10, 2016 at 5:30 pm.



Port Library
September 2016- Reported October 10, 2016

2016 Spent Yo-Age Budget
Budget Y-T-D Spent Remaining

Salaries & Wages 116540.00 70962.14 60.90 45577.86
Payroll Taxes 12650.00 5428.71 42.91 7221.29
KPERS 9900.00 5515.31 55.71 4384.69
Utilities 300.00 104.00 34.67 196.00
Telephone 500.00 156.31 31.26 343.69
Technology/Service 2650.00 398.15 15.02 2051.85
Printing & Ads 860.00 205.00 23.84 655.00
Supplies 5000.00 2188.80 43.78 2811.20
Materials: Books 5500.00 4715.83 85.74 784.17

AV/Other  4250.00 2813.12 66.20 1436.88
Periodicals 3700.00 3397.30 91.82 302.70
Maint/Supplies 1500.00 667.67 44.51 832.33
Insurance 4900.00 4506.00 91.96 394.00
Postage/Stamps 900.00 820.86 91.21 79.14
Programming: Story Port 300.00 24.05 8.02 275.95

Summer 400.00 413.47 (103.37) (13.47)

YA/Other 550.00 430.21 78.22 119.79
Staff Development & Travel 1300.00 333.15 25.63 966.85
Equipment & Automation 5500.00 1531.65 27.85 3968.35
Other 400.00 40.00 10.00 360.00

177600.00 104651.73 58.93 72948.27

83025.41
Capital 14000.00 -0- -0- 14000.00

Total 191600.00 104651.73 54.62 86948.27



Port Library Bank Accounts — September Activity
Reported: October 10, 2016

General General State CKLS Special Special
Beginning Balance Checking DDA- GSB GSB GSB GSB
Balance 8.31.2016 1726.49 309348.00 122.39 5387.75 6155.14 93955.77
Credits:
DDA Transfer 10000.00
Interest 37.87 26 11.55
Grant-KS Notables 249.11
Genealogy 35.00
Fines/Copies 5232 153.50
Book Replacements
Total 11726.49 309385.87 371.50 5440.07 6343.90 93967.32
Checks & Debits:
Book Page 300.00 | Trans. Visa 152.50
Zachary Ace Hardware 70.94 | Chkg. 10000.00
Rays Apple Market 36.42 Syn.
Ingram 82.75 Bnk/
Brian DeBey 1240.69 Amzn 258.29
Marla Evert-Sarver 1483.07
Mary Lou Heller 533.06 ML
Debora Imhoff 478.55 Heller 104.98
Rachel Malay 2132.51
Craig Marcotte 516.68 Deb
KPERS 1070.91 Imhoff 103.68
FWH 240.00
KSWH 624.00
Fica/Medi 1269.56
Balance 9.30.2016 1647.35 299385.87 371.50 4820.62 6343.90 93967.32




New Library Building Funds Quarterly Report
July to September 2016

(Reported October 10, 2016)

Account Name/# Balance
Farmway Savings #19142-00 14268.01
Guaranty Capital Savings #1801252 93967.32
*Guaranty Mitchell Co. Comm. Found. #1810597 5801.44
Total 114036.77

*Account updates from Mitchell County Communily Foundation funds received biannually. This report reflects the
most recent update the {ibrary has received.



CITY OF BELQIT, KANSAS
Related Municipal Entity

Fort Library

Operating Fund and Building Project Fund - Combined
Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures, Actual - Regulatory Basis

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With Comparative Actual Totals for the Prior Year Ended December 31, 2014)

Cash Receipts
Appropriation
State of Kansas
CKLS Grant
Fines, Memorials and Other
Library Foundation
Interest

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures
Salaries, Retirement and Payroll Taxes
Books, Periodicals, Videos and Technology
Equipment and Lease
Utilities and Maintenance
Insurance
Supplies and Other
Capital
Total Expenditures

Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures

Unencumbered Cash, Beginning

Unencumbered Cash, Ending

34

Schedule 4
Prior Current

Year Year

Actual Actual
$ 157,670.06 $ 168,772.84
3,917.28 1,594.36
9,968.00 11,895.04
4.311.58 5,339.00

156.00 -

524.39 536.97
176,547.31 188,138.21
108,250.02 111,279.58
28,126.71 19,918.58
5112.81 8,143.45
4,547.03 2,034.49
4,889.00 4, 861.00
5,413.43 10,322.93
4 708.76 1,100.00
161,047.76 157,660.03
15,499.55 30,478.18
325,412.36 340,911.91
$ 340,911.91 $ 371,390.09




STATISTICAL REPORT
October 10, 2016 {September Activity)

New Registrations
Adult 9 Juvenile 2 Total 11

Active Patrons 1,540

Materials Added (Accessions)

Books Adult 163 Non Books CDs 23
Juvenile 82 DVD 13
Video Game -
Microfilm =
Machinery 1
Total Materials Added 282
Circulation
Books Adult Fiction 468 Non-Books Audio Materials 55
Adult Non-Fiction 87 Video Materials 278
Juvenile Fiction 435 Video Games =
Juvenile Non-Fiction 71 Microfiim 23
Large Print 69 Magazines 78
Young Adult 113 Machinery 12
CKLS Rotating 62 E-Books 82
Paperbacks 243 Interiibrary Loan Borrowed 58
Sent 24
Total 1,548 Total 610
Grand Total Circufation 2,158

in-House Machinery Use

Computer #1 Users 2 Computer #5 Users 22

Computer #2 Users 22 Computer #6 Users 14

Computer #3 Users 22 Computer #7 Users 14

Computer #4 Users 32 Computer #8 Users 3
In House Computers Users Total 131

Microfilm Machine Users 15 AWE Machine Users 9

Library Services

Wireless Internet Users 21 Reference Questions Answered 228
Average People Per Day 64 Estimated People Per Month 1,547
Programs (Juvenile & Adult} 10 Estimated People at Programs 89
Website Visitors 1,255 OPAC Users 374

Monies Collected
Fines $ 51.70 Microfilm S 350
Copies S 60.60 Books Sold Jui.-Sept. S 27.50

Total Collected $ 143.30



STATISTICAL REPORT

October 10, 2016 (3™ Quarter)

Total New Automated Registrations
Adult: 40

Average Active Card Holders: 1,543

Juvenile:

Percentage of Collection Circulating
by Item Type - Last 3 Months
90%

80%

80%

70%

60% -

s 46%

a0%

30% e 20% P
= 0 =

o &
0% - T T lll T T

Adult  Juvenile large  Visual  Video  Audio
Books Books Print  Material Games Material

® Percentage
Circulated

3 Month Comparative Circulation -
All Materials

3000
2500 o
2 All Other
2000 Materials
10 7 E All Books
1000
500
0o
July August September
3 Month Comparative Visits
2500 -
2022
2000 -
1710 m Physical
1547 i
1500 | h410 - Visits
1123 m Website
1000 - Visits
500 1
0 1 .
July August September
Funds Collected
Fines and Fees $205.15
Computer and Xerox Copies $165.95
Microfilm Copies $34.00
Books Sold $27.50
Total Collected $432.60

3

Total: 48

Book Circulation Breakdown -
Last 3 Months

B Adult Fiction

& Adult NonFiction

= Juvenile Fiction

H Juvenile NonFiction
B Young Adult

= Large Print

CKLS Rotating

= Paperbacks

Other Materials Circulation
Breakdown - Last 3 Months

= Visual Material
B Audio Material
= Video Games
= Magazines

= Microfilm Reels
= Machinery

= E-Books

= Interlibrary Loans Received
and Sent

Computer, Wireless, &
Microfilm Users - Last 3 Months

B Computer Users
1 Wireless Users
= Microfilm Users

= AWE Machine
Uses

Accessions - Last 3 Months
0 2

# Adult Books

B Juvenile Books
B CDs

EDVDs

= Video Games

= Microfilm Reels

m Other




Director’s Report

October 10, 2016

The fall has well and truly started, and in the next week or so we may even turn off the air conditioner!
September began all the fall programs in earnest, and as usual the pace is just picking up speed as the
holidays loom closer on the calendar.

The library was closed Monday September 5™ for Labor Day. Parents as Teachers met in the Schafer Room
Thursday evening, and Mary Lou had her first official Port Tots story program for toddlers. She has had a
fantastic turnout all month on Fridays, eventually capping the enroliment at 12 kids (with their parents
present).

The last two Library Mini Golf nights of the fall happened Monday night after the board meeting and the
following night. We had increasing attendance each night, and the school borrowed the set for a teacher in-
service activity the following Monday. Mary Lou attended a CKLS youth services workshop in Great Bend
on Tuesday the 13™. Our monthly movie might had a last minute change in title as the digital download
wouldn’t play, but everyone still enjoyed the substitute title.

Story Port dwindled to just a couple kids by Monday, September 19", but Mary Lou’s schedule is full with
the Port Tots and other librarian duties. The onty CKLS grant requirement for children’s story time is that
the library offer 8 sessions — not that we meet any attendance requirements or age ranges. A new TOPS
(Take Off Pounds Sensibly) group started meeting on September 21% in the Schafer Room on Wednesdays
at 1:30 pm. On Thursday the Study Room was used to proctor a test.

The Study Room was again reserved on the 26" so that a KU pre-board meeting could take place. The
visitors enjoyed using the space and said they might be back.

On October 4™ the rotating book van visited and I attended a workshop in Great Bend on a newly available
library marketing tool — Library Aware. On Wednesday the library will start the annual book sale at 4 pm.

Before that during the day I will be providing a library skills seminar to high school students, and then have
about 6 of them to volunteer in the library in the afternoon for a school-wide service learning day.

Starting October 19" I will be in Wichita for KLA. T am presenting a session with my sister on basic public
speaking skills for librarians on Wednesday at 1 pm. Deb will be hosting October’s monthly movie night on
Thursday the 20™. On November the 4% the library is partnering with Kettle Restaurant for Beer & Books
event. Look for advertising on that soon. In November the library will be closed for Veteran’s Day,
Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday following.



Trustee Topic Dinner and Training

Save the Date!

Tuesday, November 15" in Mankato, Buffalo Roam, 740
Highway 36, Mankato, 5:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.

Wednesday, November 16" in Downs, Lutheran Fellowship
Hall, 1019 Blunt St, Downs, 5:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.

Thursday, November 17" in Ellsworth, J.H. Robbins
Memorial Library, 219 North Lincoln, Ellsworth, 5:30 p.m. -
8:30 p.m.

5:30 pm - Dinner
6:30 pm - Program

CKLS pays for the dinner.

Registration for this program at the CKLS website. Go to www.ckls.org, then click on Event
Registration.

Registration deadline is November 7. Please register before the deadline so we have an accurate
meal count.

Topics for this year’s training
e New Kansas Public Library Trustee Manual

® CKLS System services including next year’s grant requirements
® Trustee liabilities

Librarians are encouraged to attend with their board members.
You can use your CKLS Continuing Education Grant to pay for the mileage.

Direct questions about this workshop to Chris Rippel at 800-362-2642



Trustees & Friends Day at KLA

;\A’\q_)ﬁaf The seven Regional Library Systems have worked with Friends of Kansas Libraries

CONFERENCE (FoKL) and the Kansas Library Trustee Association (KLTA) to cooperatively sponsor an
T stees & Friends 7, % affordable day of training and activities. Join Library Trustees and Friends Groups from
TIU % ¢ across the state on October 19

VT wap

-ts«.h

8:30am: Registration
Hyatt Regency Wichita




2016 KANSAS LIBRARY CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

http://kslibassoc.org/2016conf/index.php/registration
The web site address above opens to the 2016 Kansas Library Conference registration page.

e In the black tool bar across the page, click “REGISTRATION”
e Scroll to the lower half of the page to the 12 registration steps. (the 12 steps have been printed
below to make it easier to follow as you advance through the registration process.)

If you are a trustee or friend and just attending Wednesday, here is a quick rundown of the
registration steps:

1: Click on the registration link above

2: Select the first option: “Champions by Design: 2016 Annual Conference” Event

3: It you are not a current member of KLA please select the “New Visitor Registration” option
4: Enter email address and select “Go”

5: Complete the personal information requested

6: Set up password and select create account

7: Select Trustees/Friends registration and select “Next” at the bottom of the streen

8: Confirm badge information, and choose the KLTA/FOKL luncheon for your free meal. Then
“Next" at the bottom of the screen

9: Confirm registration by selecting the “Register Mow” button at the bottom of the screen
10: Confirm the cart by selecting “Check Out”

11: Select/Enter Payment Information and finalize by dicking “Purchase Now”

12: You will know you were successful when you see a confirmation of purchase

If you have problems with the registration, you may call CKLS for assistance. — 1-800-362-2642



Evaluation of Library Director
Port Library

Date:
Use the numerical scale below to evaluate the performance of the Library Director this past year.

Select the number that best indicates your perception of the Director’s performance for each of
the criteria listed. Evaluation is to be based on the attached job description.

Points

5 — Outstanding far exceeding performance criteria (comment required)

4 —Above Average  exceeds normal expectations

3 — Average generally meets expectations

2 — Weak erratic performance, falls short of normal expectations, requires remedial
action

1 - Unsatisfactory  unacceptable performance, which must receive immediate attention.
(comment required)

Rating A. Relationships with Board

1. Keeps the Board informed on issues, needs and operations of library

2. Offers professional advice to the Board on items requiring Board action, with
appropriate  recommendations based on thorough study and analysis.

3. Supports and executes Board policy and intent to public and staff.

4. Seeks and accepts constructive criticism of work.

5. Seriously considers, and/or acts on individual Board member’s suggestions.

Comments:

B. Goals and Objectives

6. Provides leadership in developing long and short term goals to accomplish mission of
the library.

7. Keeps the Board updated on implementation of library goals and objectives.
Comments:

C. Community and Professional Relationships

8. Gains respect and support of the total community on the operation of the library.



9. Maintains and effective press and media campaign.
10. Keeps abreast of local, state and national library issues.
11. Participates in local, state and national library associations.

Comments:
D. Staff and Personnel Relationships

12. Develops and executes sound personnel procedures and practices.

13. Develops good staff morale and loyalty to the organization.

14. Delegates authority to members appropriate to the positions each holds.

15. Recruits and assigns the best available personnel in terms of their competencies.

16. Evaluates performance of staff members, giving commendation for good work as well
as constructive suggestions for improvement.

Comments:

E. Business and Finance

17. Keeps informed on needs of the library — plant, facilities, equipment, and supplies.

18. Evaluates financial needs and makes recommendations for adequate financing.

19. Determines that funds are wisely spent and within budget limitations.

20. Supervises operations, insisting on competent and efficient performance.
Comments:

F. Personal Qualities

21. Maintains high standards of ethics, honesty and integrity in all professional matters.
Comments:
Comments and Discussion
What are three major strengths of the Director?

Are there limitations in the Director’s performance?

In the past year, what difficult issues have faced the library and how did the Director bring them
to resolution?



What should be the organizational goals and/or personal development goals for the Director for
the coming year?

Overall Performance Rating

Based upon the preceding comments and evaluations, check the term which best describes the
Director’s overall performance for the evaluation period. This may not necessarily be an
“average” of your criteria ratings, since some criteria are more important than others. Use the
back of this page (or make another one) for further comments and recommendations.

_ Outstanding
Above Average
Average
Weak

Unsatisfactory

Board Members Reviewed By

President of the Board Date

Vice President of the Board Date

Director Date




DIRECTOR
Other duties may be assigned.
Trustees

Prepare the agenda for Trustee meetings in consultation with the Trustee president and get notebooks
ready for Trustee meeting. Provide Trustees with all necessary reports and correspondence, financial,
administrative and such. Attend to all official correspondence of Library Trustees and attend Trustee
meetings. Responsible for training of new Trustee members and continued in-service for all Trustee
members. Prepare a written report for Trustees each month on activities and conditions of the library.

Policy and Recordkeeping

Recommends, coordinates and administers all applicable library related policies. Recommend policy for
adoption by Library Trustees and administer same after adoption. Coordinate and administer all
applicable library-related policies and/or statutes as adopted by the State of Kansas, Kansas State
Library, Central Kansas Library System, Mitchell County and the City of Beloit. Maintain a permanent
file of materials relating to the library business and policy. Create and maintain statistical and anecdotal
records of programming functions in the library. If necessary, create and keep visual and/or audiovisual
records of programming functions in the library. Provide all reports as required by the State Library,
Central Kansas Library System, the City of Beloit and any other “official” bodies as required.

Budget and Funding

Assure that all records for the various accounts for library funds are accurately maintained in a timely
manner. Maintain and supervise an adequate staffing ratio within budget.

Staff and Continuing Education

Maintains and supervises adequate staff. Hire and dismiss staff with the approval of Library Trustees. Is
responsible for director’s continuing education and that of staff. Attend library workshops and other
meetings as possible. May coordinate preparation for workshop when held in Beloit, including, but not
limited to moving library furniture, carrying library materials from place to place in the library building.
Should encourage all staff to include continuing education in their goals.

Collection

Book selection, book reviewing of adult, children’s and YA levels, audiovisual and vertical file
reviewing, selection, discarding, etc. Cataloging of materials as needed. Select materials for bindery,
repair or discard. Minor repair of books, periodicals and other materials. Review and examine gift
books, determining if they are to be included in the permanent collection. Maintain a file of “possible
purchase” items for use at year’s end or as “suggestion” when memorial books are being donated or
money gifts earmarked “books”.

Publicity



Maintains an active public relations program. Prepare library information talks for groups or classes as
requested. Assist with class visits as needed in the library building. Prepare and deliver book “teasers™
for publications in print and/or other media. Maintain the in-house community bulletin board, and
library activity announcement board. Prepare and put up bulletin board and other displays in any space
of the library.

Public Relations and Service

Maintain an active public relations program, including, but not restricted to, written book “teasers™ and
bulletin board displays. Receive programining ideas and plans from any other Librarian, prepare and
implement publicity including but not limited to writing newspaper articles, creating aesthetically
pleasing posters, recording radio announcements, posting to the blog, website, and Facebook page, or
other web presence, posting television ads, or other in-house publicity. Create and maintain a calendar of
events and schedule groups to use the library as necessary. Maintain contact with groups scheduled to
use the library. Coordinate use of all study, genealogy, programming room, or other library space as
needed. Assist with patron needs in the library, including, but not limited to, carrying library materials to
and from any area of the building. Assist at Main and Children’s/YA desks as needed. Has a working
knowiedge of present technology and assists patrons with their needs. Assist patrons with any and all
equipment in the library.

Building and Equipment Maintenance

Must possess a working knowledge of present technology in the library and have willingness to further
learn about new computer-assisted library activities. Maintain smoke detectors as needed in the building
and be responsible for cleaning up any activities in the employee break room in a timely manner.
Manages the physical plant to ensure proper maintenance, safety, and service for patrons.



AARON ANLERS . T2 72 2 7z

Dave Gares looks at the apple cider press during the 38th Annual

accused Chisholm Trail Day Festival at the Dickinson County Historical

ecks Socisty Heritage Center on Saturday.

R as arrest-

arrant

g and

hecks to . . "

sam K C, library officials question arrest

;ﬁ;éﬂ?{er Library employee, until recently. “This is a big Steve Woolfolk, director

country atron arreste d violation of the very flrs_t of pt_lblic programn_lmg for

of produc- P : amendment to the Constitu- the library;, fried to inter-

fictitious during event tion of the United States.”  vene. Both men were arrest-

mbers that Kansas City police ed by off-duty: officers.

t Money By The Associated Press spokeswoman Capt. Stacey “Tvery police officer

adway, and Graves said off-duty officers who was on duty that

 N. Ninth, KANSAS CITY, Mo. — hired by the event sponsor ~ evening was very comini-

Sweeney The arresis of a man who acted properly in helping nicative and respectfu .

lice Depart- asked questions during a private security stop anau-  Rothe-Kushel said. But he
Kansas City library event dience member from asking said he would have left if he

3 fake and an employee who tried  follow-up gtiestions. had been asked to and given

ade out to to intervene are raising I§sues arose after Ross the chance to do_ 0. )

vascashed  concerns among library finished and took a question Rothe-Kus_hel is charg_ed in

ept. 16. A officials. from Jer.emy Rothe-Kushfal city coqrt Wlth trespassing

- $602.57 The arrests occurred in concerning whether Jewish  and resisting arrest. .WOOl-

amp Mart May at the Plaza branch Americans, Hke Rothe-Kush-  folk is charged with interfer-
library, where Dennis Ross, €L, should be concerned ing with an arrest. Woolfolk
an author and diplomat who about actions by the U.S. said he suffered a torn medi-

d was involved in the Middle  and Israel that amount to al collateral ligament in his

o . East peace process, was “state-sponsored terrorism.” knee when a police officer

traffic speaking. Ross’ speech was “When are we going to kneed him in the leg.

d. from the inaugural Truman and ~ stand up and be‘ ethical Kerpper said the private

Oéd to Craw- IsraelLecture, established Jews and Americans?” security guards had no

reopened to DY the Truman Library Rothe-Kushel asked. ) rlght to remove a patron for

 installation Institute and the Jewish When Rothe-Kushgl tried askinga qugstlon. .

ulvert pipe  Community Foundationof 10 ask another question, ~ “We're going to be living

of theroad Greater Kansas City, The a private security guard in a different kind of coun-

> the pipe, Kansas City Star reported.  grasped his arm, followc_ad try,” Kemper said, if pe_ople

ews release. “At this stage, 'm actual- by an off-duty police officer, canbe arrested‘ for asking
iy outraged,” said R. Crosby bhoth employed by the Jew- questions at a library. “If

m Staff Reports  Kemper I11, executive ish Community Foundation. thiskind of behavior is un-
director of the city’s library Rothe-Kushel then shouted, acceptable to the police, then
system, which did not go “(Get your hands off of me I guess we're going to have
public with its opposition right now!” to shut the library down.”

tions

Man arrested for injuring woman, child

yurnal

name of By ERIN MATHEWS ed to the Saline County Jail  on her throat, cuts and

as incorrect  saling Journal Sunday, said Lt. Mike Smith bruises on her face, a small

L Feast on of the Saline County Sher-  fracture to her left eye socket

day’s edition A Lincoln man was iff’s Office. and a bite mark on the back

.17edition.  arrested Sunday, accused Capt. Mike Sweeney of the of her neck, Sweeney said.

ef at 9th of entering a south Salina  Salina Police Department He said a young boy in
home in the early morning  said Reinert is accused of the home, who also was

.- hours Saturday, attempt- entering the unlocked front  battered, had bruising on

ants to set ing to strangle a female doar of asouth Salina home  the left side of his face and

ht. Advise acquaintance and causing at 3 a.m. and hecoming in- near his ear.

alling the injury to a toddler. volved in a disturbance with Sweeney said that during

823-6363, or Sawyer A. Reinert, 25, a woman in her 20s. the incident Reinert dam-

)-827-6363. was arrested on a warrant Reinert is accused of aged a television, a flower

run in this by Ellsworth County law attempting to strangle the vase and a wall. Damage is

s possible. enforcement and transport- woman, who had red marks  estimated at $480.

35 percent. Lo TRe
Kansas to register for the
November election is Oct.
18.

“High voter turnout is
always helpful to us in the
Democratic Party,” said
Chevenne Davis, the party’s
Kansas field director.

The Republican-led Leg-
islature in Kansas passed a
law that since January 2013
has required documentary
proof of U.S. citizenship —
such as a birth certificate,
passport or naturalization
papers — to register to vote.
But recent court decisions
have blocked Kansas from

t0 20 OUT TK
increased @
mendously;
co-presider
Kansas |
have been
registratic
2015, are al
their voter
efforts at f
communit
vassing efl
outreach.
Federal .
county ele
make ther
available t

Commission agre
keep managemen

By ERIC WILEY

Salina Journal

The Saline City Commis-
sion on Monday agreed to
continue partnering with
Specira, managers of the
Salina Bicentennial Center,
during an afternoon study
session.

Spectra, represented
by General Manager Ron
Rideout and Regional
Vice President and Venue
Manager Rick Hontz, spoke
to the commissioners about
improvements made from
2012 through August of this
year. .

Since the city contracted
with Spectra, those attend-
ing events at the Bicenten-
nial Center have nearly dou-
bled the amount of dollars
spent on food and beverage
at the facility per event.

Spectra took the facility
from having just five spon-
sors to more than quadruple
that amount.

“You all did more with
less and I'm excited io see
what you do with a full facil-
ity now,” city commissioner
Jon Blanchard said.

Sponsorship revenue has
increased by 39 percent firom
2013 to 2015 and is expected

to increast
from 2015 1
Spectra
events at t
Center in.
mates thal
will incre:
from last
this year.
Stiefel
Performir
Director J
mented th
“struggle
Stiefel str
“You all
gressive a
concerts t
the Stiefe
of the Bic
Hontz s
tennial Ce
city “an o
2roups wi
narily see
Gates s
see the B
do events
Theatre ¢
City co
adopt a 1
the next
make the
Spectra o

— Repe
be reache
email at e

SUGGESTIONS? CALL DOUG ARMBRUSTER, DEPUTY EDITOR, AT 822-1421 OR 1-800-827-6363, OR EMAIL AT news@salina.co




